hir, Robert L. Ruseell &/ 21/90
Box alU-904-6/512
9525 Broder 3lvd,,
Bublin, C4 4568
Dear Hr. Broder,
I thank you Tor your offer but I an not in a position to accent it. 1'nm now T
in dnpadired & hea th, can % do what I'd Mke +o dop, and do not in any event went 4o
get involved in any assassination fairy-tales,

~

anc 10 you think that John Davis' crap bears any welats nship to assassinae
tion renlity, you are going %o wind up very Ifrustrated and unhapuy,.

I do not lmo. what you mesn by the "resl" Oswnild or where you got th: ides
that he visited with Hownrd Hughes the day before the assassination but thet is one
of the things that is absolutely irpossible,

From bo*h ends. You apparently lnow nothing ot all about Howard Hughes, either.

Off how absolutely impossible it *hen was for anyone to sse hin,

You apparently do not understand Moschella's letter, cither,

¥rom it what was withheld from you involves the privscy of someon: else, not
you, and the confidentiality of a source, not vou.

I encourage you %o drop this whole thing before you get more involved in
what can lead to nothing except fore frusiration for FoUa

Singerely, .

il il t?

!

i
Hareld Weisberg '
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U.D. Departimiciit ul Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

JUL 22 1888

Mr. Robert L. Russell

~7n~ Donis Lacelle

Jet Age

14140 G Alondra

Santa Fe Springs, California 90670

FOIPA No. 294,376
Dear Mr. Russell:

Reference is made to my letter dated March 2, 1588,
regarding your Freedom of Infcrmation-Privacy Acts (FOIPA)
request, wherein you were advised that the Department of the
Treasury, United States Secret. Service referred material to the
FBI to determine its releasability.

. Y i

X [ : Fortv-fjveg pages were reviewed and enclosed are the
four pages that were determined to be releasable. Deletions were
made from this material to protect information exempt from
disclosure pursuant to subsection (j)(2) of Title 5,
United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 552a and subsections
ib)(7:(C) and {u)(7){D) of Title £, U.S.C. Section 552. See the
enclosed form 4-tvda four an explanation of these cucseccicns.

You may submit an appeal frcm any denial contained
herein by writing to the Assistant Attorney General, Office of
Legal Policy (Attention: Office of Information and Privacy),
United States Department of Justice, Washington, D. C. 20530,
within thirty days from receipt of this letter. The envelope and
the letter should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information
Appeal® or "Information Appeal." Please cite the FOIPA number
assigned to your request so that it may be easily identified.

Sincerely yurs,

é«—) /- Foe Md’:?'/ﬂ;

Emil P. Moschella, Chief
Freedom of Information-

e d me = - . a . o D T )
R et T T e T W D S 3

Records Management Division

Enclosures (2)

By tonaind o by Thndsed Srtutee Coanctitrntinn (TTRT1GR T
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘New Orleans, -Louisiana
September 29, 1978

In Reply, Please Refer &0
File Ne.

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
NOVEMBER 22, 18963,

DALLAS, TEXAS

it s

"h_lgﬂ’-'.l:'- TYVOPRATI0N CONCERDLAE __ edy assassination
B8 . . 1c had one of the guns ¥rom Dallas and - ¢
1ag [} EVio i 1 [ ' 4 arr ; ‘ C} 5 hE ._' . I‘ ] ] gt

2 TR S ORI |

This document contains neither recomnendations
= nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
_ cr the ©BI and 1le dseEd AUyl Bpencyi S

its contents are not to be distributed outsidé

youAr' agency. J;j__, /&?Oéd/ 7 qqi

ERCLOSURE
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD XENNEDY,
NOVEMBER 22, 1963,
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the FBI
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is information should Dbe immediately submitted to

and Federal authorities, gsince it does irvolve the gen
topic of thes =ssassination of President kFennedy.
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